From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 7/18/2014 4:17:22 PM

To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: A.13-12-012: SED Preliminary Report and Notice of Workshop
I'm not. Thanks!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2014, at 6:08 PM, "Colvin, Michael" <michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

In case you’re not on the service list. ..

Michael

From: Colvin, Michael

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 3:59 PM

To: 'Christopher.Schindler@hoganiovells.com’;

‘James McElligott@@KinderMorgan.com'; 'iohn. hutchings@kernrivergas.com';
'npedersen@hanmor.com’; 'klatt@energvattorney.com'; 'gloria.ing@sce.com’;
leslie@mckennalong.com'; 'APak@Sempraltiliies.com’;
'UMauldin@AdamsBroadwell.com'”; 'iab@@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'tlong@turmn.org'; 'ek@a-
kKlaw.com'; 'LHJ2@pge.com'; 'BCragg@GoodinMachride.com'”;
istoddard@manatt.com’; 'JArmstrona@GoodinMacBride.com';
'mdav@goodinmachride.com’; 'mnarensky@winston.con’; 'ikarp@winston.com’;
lessica. mullan@citvoipaloalto.org”; 'bstrottman@meversnave.com';
JerrvL@abag.ca.gov'; 'berlin@susieberlinlaw.com'; 'DCarroli@DowneyBrand.com”;
'dearroli@downevbrand.com’; 'ri@eslawfirm.com’; 'lgarcia@gordonrees.com’;
iohn@clip.com'; 'william.westerfield@smud.org';
'ATrowbridge@DavyCarterMurphy.com'; 'pinnev@capp.ca’; 'a2mx@pge.com’;
'AZPHGEDnge.com’; 'RegRelCpucCases@pge.com'; 'cdbodpge.com’;
‘dmarcusz@sbeglobal.net’; 'Gerry. Stillwagon@mid.org"; 'liav@pge.com'; 'ifm@a-
kKlaw.com'; 'karla.Dailey@CitvofPaloAlto.org'; 'kir@a-klaw.com'; 'lauren.duke@db.com”;
'kiI1@pge.com'; 'miallon@ialoncap.com’; 'MNBs@pge.com'; 'wme®a-klaw.com';
'mrak@pge.com’; '"rv2@pae.com'; 'braun@braunlegal.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'John. Apgar@baml.com’; 'tcuasati@igsenergy.com’;
'iboehme@aglresources.com’; 'kmecov@aglresources.com’;

'‘eva neufeld@iranscanada.com’; 'Paul.Gendron@JPMorgan.com';
'Kirby.Bosley@JPMorgan.com'; 'Paul. Tramonte@JPMorgan.com’;
'ftoerner@pacificsummitenergy.com'; 'EPNGRegulatorvAffairs @KinderMorgan.com';
'‘pesposito@cheatalysts.com’; iohn.dushinske@kernrivergas.com’;
laurie.brown@kermrivergas.com’; 'ULSalazar@SempraUtilities.com';
'DNa@semprautilities.com’; 'iohn.bridge@hoganlovells.com’; 'case.admin@sce.com';
'Michael Alexander@sce.com'; twingers@amail.com'; 'marcie.milner@shell.com’;
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'SLango@Sempraltilities.com’; 'legal@iid.cont; 'matthew@turn.org”;
‘biinkelstein@turn.org”; 'emb3@@pae.com'; 'eim2@pge.com'; 'Im@a-klaw.com';
'kekb@Epge.com'; 'I3m3@pae.com’; 'wvm3@pae.com’; 'DHuard@manatt.com”;
'MSomogvi@GoodinMacBride.com'; 'NFormosa@winston.com’;
'snguven@gaordonrees.com’; 'cem@newsdata.con’; 'ken@in-houseenergy.com’;
'Thowdowning@sbealobal.net’; 'kowalewskia@calpine.com';
'‘katherine.piper@calpine.con'; 'edelamotie@meversnave.com’;
ron.perrv@CommercialEnergy.netl’; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com’;
'‘wynne@braunlegal.com'; 'smith@braunlegal.com'; 'blaisina@braunlegal.com’;
'keene@braunlegal.com'; 'keene@brauniegal.com’; 'Imiles@gaordonrees.com’;
'mschwab@gaordonrees.com’; 'kelder@aspeneg.com'; 'mevis@daycartermurphy.com';
'Scheduling.nwngs@nwnatural.com'; Contreras, Carolina; 'DBP@cpuc.ca.gov'; Lee,
Dennis M.; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Holz, Kristofer; Charles, Melicia; Shapson,
Mitchell; Skinner, Nathaniel; 'ram@cpuc.ca.gov'; Haine, Steven K.; "er@cpuc.ca.gov’
'‘cip@cpuc.ca.gov 'cpe@cepuc.ca.goy; isw@cpuc.ca.gov'; 2@ cpuc.ca.gov';
'‘kel@epuc.ca.gov'; tho@@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: A.13-12-012: SED Preliminary Report and Notice of Workshop

To Parties in A.13-12-012 (PG&E’s Application for Cost of Service and Rates
for Gas Transmission and Storage for 2015-17):

Attached, please find in PDF format SED’s Preliminary Report in PG&E’s
GT&S proceeding.

As @indicated in my email earlier this week (furnished below for easy
reference), SED will be hosting a workshop on the Preliminary Report on
Wednesday, July 30", SED staff will circulate a workshop agenda in advance.
Additional details about the workshop (also available on the Commission’s
Daily Calendar) are as follows:

Public Workshop Notice — Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Proposal for Cost of Service and Rates for Gas Transmission

in Storage for 2015-17; A.13-12-012

July 30, 2014 California Public Utilities Commission

10 am 505 Van Ness Avenue, Golden Gate Room
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Str
San Francisco, CA 94102

Call-in number: 1-866-796-1644; Code: 4104
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. We look
forward to hearing your comments on this Preliminary Report.

Michael

Michael Colvin

Interim Supervisor, Risk Assessment, Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 355-5484

michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Colvin, Michael

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: A.13-12-012: Notice of SED Report and Workshop

To Parties in A.13-12-012 (PG&E’s Proposing Cost of Service and Rates for
Gas Transmission and Storage for 2015-17):

As directed by the Assigned Commissioner’s Scoping Memo, the Commission’s
Safety and Enforcement Division is preparing a report on Pacific Gas &
Electric’s risk assessment approach as it relates to this proceeding. Commission
Staff intends to issue a draft report on July 18, 2014 and will be hosting a
workshop on Wednesday, July 30®. The purpose of the workshop will be to
discuss the draft report, including technical questions, criticisms and
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clarifications. The workshop will be held in San Francisco at the CPUC
Headquarters, 505 Van Ness Avenue in the Golden Gate Room. An agenda for
the workshop will be distributed to the service list in advance. After the SED
workshop, Commission Staff will prepare a final version of the SED Report
based, in part, on the parties, comments during the workshop.

In consultation with the Assigned Office, Commission Staff is timing both the
distribution of the draft SED report (on July 18"™) and the SED workshop (on
July 30™) to occur before ORA and Intervenor’s Testimony is due on August
11% 2014 and concurrent Rebuttal Testimony on September 15, 2014. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Michael

Michael Colvin

Interim Supervisor, Risk Assessment, Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 355-5484

michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov

<A1312012 81384.pdf>

<140718 SED Preliminary Report on PG&E GT&S A1312012 . pdf>
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